CITY OF CALLAWAY
GORE PARK BUILDING WORK
BID NO.: LS2022-06

BUILDING ADDENDUM #2

Date Issued: March 2, 2022
This addendum is being released to address the following questions:
1. Sheet A3 says roof decking to be 5/8”, sheet A2 says %” — please clarify.
e Roof decking shall be %”.
2. Sheet A3 says trusses to be 2x6KD, sheet A2 says pre-engineered trusses — please clarify
e All trusses shall be pre-engineered.
3. Sheet A3 legend “D” says fascia 2x6 KD to receive paint, please confirm KD is to mean KDAT
e Fascia shall be KDAT.

4. Sheet A3 detail A-A shows the sub-fascia covered in metal trim. Please confirm which way to
handle fascia. If we cover in metal, we don’t see the need for the expense of KDAT.

e KDAT shall be used for all fascia and shall be covered in metal trim per plans.
5. Can we substitute standard house warp in lieu of 15# paper shown on A/A-2?
e Standard house wrap may be used in lieu of #15 paper.
6. Can YKK windows be an approved equal?
e Alternate window brands will be considered after the bid with the successful bidder.

7. Please confirm the maximum slump is a 2.

® Yes, the maximum concrete slump is 2.
4/1/ < %

Jafice L. Peters, City Clerk

This Addendum must be acknowledged and included with the bid packet submission.
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